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October 29, 2009

Ms. Wanda Santiago
Regional Hearing Clerk REZI™M'A1 4 ARING CLERK
U.S. EPA, Region |

One Congress Street

Suite 1100, Mail Code: RAA

Boston, MA 02114-2023

Re: In the Matter of Connecticut Transfer Company LLC
Docket No. TSCA-01-2009-0052

Dear Ms. Santiago:

Connecticut Transfer Company LLC requests an extension of the current time to file an
Answer in the referenced matter. The company previously sent financial information to EPA’s
financial analyst, and she has requested additional information. Most of that information was
sent to her earlier this week, and the rest is being prepared. She has indicated that her analysis
will not be completed before the deadline. In order to allow EPA sufficient time to evaluate the
financial data, and for us to continue with out negotiations with EPA concerning this matter we
request that the Answer date be extended for an additional 30 days, to December 2, 2009.

Mr. William Chin, counsel for EPA in this matter, has indicated that he is not opposed to
the extension.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

V-

Wiiliam C. Spencer

oe; William D. Chin, Esq.
Enforcement Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
Suite 1100, Mail Code: SEL
Boston. MA 02114-2023



